
From: Paula Edwards [/O=GOTRANSIT/OU=POSTOFFICE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PAULAE]
Sent: 7/25/2012 10:01:33 PM
To: Mary Proc [mary.proc@metrolinx.com]
Subject: Fw: Advertising Decks

Fyi

From: Paula Edwards
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 09:30 AM
To: Marilyn Hood
Subject: FW: Advertising Decks

As per our discussion yesterday. Attached are the strategy documents for advertising. Mike Cooper is working in Steve Naylor's team.
Paula

From: Michael Cooper
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2012 11:54 AM
To: Paula Edwards
Subject: Advertising Decks

Hi Paula,

Thanks for meeting with me today and look forward to working with the various groups to ensure Customer and Metrolinx brand and information messaging is available across all future digital advertising assets.

Cheers,

Michael

Michael Cooper
Project Officer Advertising
Strategic Business Planning and Development 10TH Floor
416 869 3600 ext.5646
michael.cooper@metrolinx.com